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10/20/70
Dear Jim,

More than even now, after reading the response to the Nicholsg
complzaint, I am convinesad thst we really should, witk & long pull ahead, maks
every effort to get the govermment to file every motion, with every authority
they con taink of cited, in svery action, =very conceivable W8ys 1'11 explain

“why, 8s I indicated earlier, when you are dere sgain. You mgy have heard me

allsege that =ome celling tasmeelves frionds are reslly enemies, Yell, I also
S8y our enemies can be our most helpful friends. Esnecially dishonest ones,
and witi what ether %iand do we bidt? .

I taink it would be quite valusble if you could get me cach of the
full suthorities tney cite in this response, especlally the attached memo, sAd
on it, vertleulerly pege G, They bave supnlied some of the snswers to the
clothing/pix suit already snd to others I plen,

And I heve sgain caught them in s misquotation, without the full
authoritics I see, This time iH 18, I think, a quite serious one. A1l theso
things c¢sn heln considerably, ecpecislly if proverly used, and most especially
in court.

Plesse try snd neve s notion for s sunnary judgement ready for me
Monday a.m., end try end meke it an early morning for you. Their time on tie
clothing-pix suit expires then, T believe., I'1l go to tae post ofiice on the
way in. 1 heve only one msil, snd I'll nave it with me. If it is not tonere, tnst
ig, tue snswer, taey'1l hevs to earve 1t on me in Yeshington not to neve tue
time expire.

1 neard from the publisner today. They do not nave the contracts.

Yy recollection of the new Nachols suit is not clear, for I read it
some time agee howover, I fear it has %ue defects T 4uen believed I saw, I
think therovernment uas enough points on hime. And more than ever, I believe one of
my appresches in theee things ia tne right onee I sm certsin nov that it is with
the clothing/pix sult snd more so with the one to follow the Ferrie one, They
are not Achilles, but toey de have heslsg,

durrisaly,



